



June 22, 2026

Cynthia Wong
Office of the Mayor
City & County of San Francisco
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Cynthia,

Reference is made herein to the Agreement to be entered into between FUSE Corps, a California nonprofit corporation headquartered in San Francisco, and the City & County of San Francisco, in respect of the placement of up to seven FUSE Executive Fellows.

I hereby confirm that the Board of Directors of FUSE Corps has approved the funding contemplated by the Agreement, which shall be subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein.

We look forward to partnering with the City on these important projects.

Sincerely,

James Weinberg
Chief Executive Officer